
 

 

 
 
July 5, 2023 
 
Mr. Kirby Smith, Superintendent  
Campbellsville Independent Schools 
136 S. Columbia Avenue 
Campbellsville, KY 42718 
 
RE: BG 22-508 Campbellsville Independent ESSERIII High School Re-Roof/HVAC Renovation          
 
Dear Mr. Kirby, 
 
The documents included with this letter comprise Codell’s Preconstruction Phase billing for the 
above referenced project.  Please submit to the board for approval.  The total amount is requested 
is as follows:  
 
  Codell Pre-Construction Billing $41,533.28 
             
    
     TOTAL: $41,533.28 
   
        
Any questions or concerns related to the submitted documentation should be directed to me.  My 
phone number is (859)744-2222 Ext 234 and my email is kdavidson@codellconstruction.com 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Kacey Davidson 
Administrative Assistant 
 
enc/cc  Zach Lewis – Campbellsville Independent Staff 
            Nomi Architecture Design Fabrication – Pam Clements-file 
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